
Event Description
Bid: 00100000000086256
This request of items is for INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED CLOTHING 
 

This bid is good for 90 days unless otherwise noted quotes are to be considered valid for 90
days after the conclusion of this event.
This bid is NOT eligible for electronic submission through the supplier portal.
A completed bid package MUST be submitted by 12/30/25 by 8:00 am.
The bid package is available for download through the Bid Documents link in the Event Name
column. 

Event Details and Sourcing Event documents MUST be returned by your selected delivery choice
listed below, for your bid to be considered.

IMPORTANT: Completed bid Responses can be emailed to kwebster@isp.in.gov, faxed to 317-232-6668,
or mailed to Indiana State Police- Fiscal Section ATTN: Kelsey Webster 100 N. Senate Ave, IGCN-
N340 Indianapolis, IN 46204.

 If you were not notified one week after the bid deadline, your company was not the low bidder.
If you would like to request tabulations for this bid, please send an email to the above
address.

ALL CHARGES THAT DO NOT APPEAR ON THE QUOTE BUT APPEAR ON YOUR INVOICE WILL NOT BE PAID.

Please see attachements included in bid.

ISP reserves the right to request a sample from awarded vendor for quality and accuracy.

General Comments
- REPLENISH SUPPLIES.

Event Details

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086256 Buy RFx 1
Event Round
1
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED CLOTHING
Start Time Finish Time
11/19/2025 07:52:15 EST 12/30/2025 08:00:00 EST

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Line Details
No Bid:

Line: 1 Item ID:  Line Qty:          40 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 40
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: XGS9 Hoodie - this is a reorder of this very popular pullover and should be designed as
pictured in the attached photo. Color: Royal Black. Embellishments: "INDIANA" in black with
white outline appearing above "STATE POLICE" embroidered in white capital

Comments:
- Sizes requested: 6-Small; 8-Medium; 10-Large; 10-XLarge; 4-2XL; 2-3XL for a total of 40
garments

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 2 Item ID:  Line Qty:          40 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 40
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: XGS Quarter Zip Hoodie (Series X). Color: Heather Black. Embellishments: ISP flash logo outline
embroidered in black on the left chest area as demonstrated in the attached photo

Comments:
- <<Sizes requested are as follows: 4-Small; 8-Medium; 10-Large; 10-XLarge; 5-2XL; 3-3XL for
a total of 40 garments>>

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086256 Buy RFx 2
Event Round
1
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED CLOTHING
Start Time Finish Time
11/19/2025 07:52:15 EST 12/30/2025 08:00:00 EST

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



No Bid:

Line: 3 Item ID:  Line Qty:          30 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 30
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: X25 Full Zip Hooded Jacket. Color: Black Black with Royal accents. Embellishments: ISP flash
logo in color embroidered on the left chest area as demonstrated in the attached photo.

Comments:
- <<Sizes requested are as follows: 5-Small; 5-Medium; 6-Large; 6-XLarge; 5-2XL; 3-3XL for a
total of 30 garments>>

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 4 Item ID:  Line Qty:          24 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 24
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: X24 Full Zip Hooded Jacket. Color: Vegas Black. Embellishments: ISP flash logo outline
embroidered in black on the left chest area as demonstrated in the attached photo.

Comments:
- <<Sizes requested are as follows: 4-Small; 5-Medium; 5-Large; 5-XLarge; 3-2XL; 2-3XL for a
total of 24 garmets>>

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086256 Buy RFx 3
Event Round
1
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED CLOTHING
Start Time Finish Time
11/19/2025 07:52:15 EST 12/30/2025 08:00:00 EST

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



No Bid:

Line: 5 Item ID:  Line Qty:          26 UOM: Each Bid Qty: 26
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: XGS7 Pants. Color: Black. Embellishments: ISP flash logo in color on the front left as
demonstrated in the attached photo; "EST." to be embroidered in Royal and "1933" to be
embroidered in white positioned on the lower left leg as shown in attached photo

Comments:
- <<Sizes requested are as follows: 4-Small; 4-Medium; 6-Large; 6-XLarge; 4-2XL; 2-3XL for a
total of 26 garments>>

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 6 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Service Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Shipping

Question UOM Best Worst Response
What is your quote/bid price?

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086256 Buy RFx 4
Event Round
1
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED CLOTHING
Start Time Finish Time
11/19/2025 07:52:15 EST 12/30/2025 08:00:00 EST

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Bidder Information
Firm Name:

Name: Signature: Date:

Phone #: Fax #:

Street Address:

City & State: Zip Code:

Email:

Event Details (cont.)

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: State Police
Indiana State Police
Purchasing Section
100 N SENATE AVENUE
IGCN N340
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kelsey Alisha Webster - 00100
Phone:  
Email: KWebster@isp.IN.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00100-0000086256 Buy RFx 5
Event Round
1
Event Name
INDIANA STATE POLICE BRANDED CLOTHING
Start Time Finish Time
11/19/2025 07:52:15 EST 12/30/2025 08:00:00 EST

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No


